## VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK ARTS COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING MINUTES Wednesday, July 12 2017 – 7:00P.M. Village Hall Conference Room, 123 Mamaroneck Avenue

- 1. Members and guests:
  - Members present: Chair, Solange De Santis (on video/audio), Chari Allison, Robin Campbell , Jane Dorian, Jacqueline Meier, Joycemaire Washburn Board Trustee, Keith Waitt Daniel Sarnoff, Acting Village Manager Guests: Melissa Moak, Laura Bott (audio) Absent: Jamie Weisinger
- 2. Meeting called to order
  - i. The meeting of the Arts Council was called to order at 7:07 PM.
- 3. Approval of minutes
  - i. Campbell moved to approve the Minutes of the April meeting. Meier seconded. All in favor.
- 4. July 4<sup>th</sup> Concert:
  - i. Robin reported that the Soundettes director was pleased that the Soundettes performed at the concert.
- 5. Summer Nights on the Sound
  - Chari reported that she has the checks for the bands who perform. The procedure is to hold the check until the performance is over. Rain date cancellation will be called by 2 PM. Person in charge needs to have phone number of band manager.
  - ii. Two food trucks were contacted to be present at concerts.
  - iii. Format: introduce Mayor, self and welcome participants, band and sponsors if any.
  - iv. Signs and banners should be placed in park.
  - v. Leon Potok had suggested that the Council spend money to promote concerts on Facebook.
  - vi. Members suggested discussing the day of the week for most participation at concerts for next year. Chari make the suggestion to do more with the Chamber of Commerce.
- 6. Village Song Proposal
  - i. Robin proposed a song to celebrate the Village of Mamaroneck with council members, residents, students, etc., contributing to the lyrics, and perhaps with a contest.
  - ii. Solange suggested that members send thoughts about Mamaroneck to Robin to begin drafting a song.

- 7. Sunday Art Lectures/ Art Show at the Mamaroneck Library
  - i. Jackie reported on art lectures and said that there will be three in the fall at the library.
  - ii. Joyce Marie reported that she will be judging student art at the library teen center with A.I. Friedman.
- 8. Discussion of Publicity
  - i. Ken Valenti discussed calendar posting, video and Instagram (76 followers).
  - ii. Chari suggested that we keep posting art related happenings in Mamaroneck and surrounding communities.
  - iii. Members discussed types of items to post.
- 9. Murals in Village

i. Members discussed possibilities for murals in Village. Chari suggested doing a mural walk to see appropriate spots.

ii. Murphy Brothers were somewhat interested.

- 10. Wayfinding in Village
  - i. Discussion of progress of Wayfinding. Possibility of art on signs was discussed.
  - ii. Keith Waitt said the topic will be discussed at the next Village Board meeting.
- 11. Arts and Crafts Fair at the Library
  - i. Chari mentioned that the Fair will take place on December 9.
  - ii. Chari will plan with members to advertise early.
- 12. Adjournment

i. Jane made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Robin seconded it. All in favor. Meeting adjourned at 8:21 PM.